FW: Biomanufacturing subcommittee on Monday, July 6 -
1:45-2:30

!=rom "Novak, Rione (IC)" <rione.novak@canada.ca>

To: "Sultana, Kelsey" <kelsey.sultana@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>, "Hart, Rebecca"
) <rebecca.hart@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Date: Fri, 03 Jul 2020 17:07:54 +0000

Hi. See below. Thanks.

Rione Novak
613-292-6090

From: Novak, Rione (IC)

Sent: July 3, 2020 1:07 PM

To: Turcot, Marcel <Marcel. Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Cc: Krishnan, Lakshmi (Ext.) <lakshmi.krishnan@nrc-cnre.gc.ca>; Szumski, Roman (Ext.)
<roman.szumski@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Subject: Biomanufacturing subcommittee on Monday, July 6 - 1:45-2:30

Hi. By now, Iain should have received an invitation to the subcommittee meeting on Monday for 1:45-2:30.
Please have your office let us know right away if this time does not work for Iain for any reason, as I will need
to re-jig the agenda. We are assuming that your colleagues copied in this email should also be invited.

Thank you.

Rione Novak
613-292-6090

From: Stewart, lain <Iain.Stewart@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

Sent: June 25, 2020 1:30 PM

To: Novak, Rione (IC) <rione.novak@canada.ca>

Cc: Krishnan, Lakshmi (Ext.) <lakshmi.krishnan@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Szumski, Roman (Ext.)
<roman.szumski@nrc-cnre.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel. Turcot@nrc-cnrc.ge.ca>
Subject: Re: Rione

I can see and we are muted so can wait
Sent from my iPhone

> On Jun 25, 2020, at 1:24 PM, Novak, Rione (IC) <rione.novak@canada.ca> wrote:

>

> Sorry for the change. Estimate for your arrival is 5 minutes, 10 minutes max. I will send a note when Roger
wraps this up quickly.

>

> To answer your next message which just popped up, it is because of our initial webex problems. We are
running behind. Really sorry about that. We know you only have a brief window.



>
> Rione Novak
> 613-292-6090

> From: Stewart, lain <Iain.Stewart@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>

> Sent: June 25, 2020 1:18 PM

> To: Krishnan, Lakshmi (Ext.) <lakshmi.krishnan@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Szumski, Roman (Ext.)
<roman.szumski@nrc-cnre.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel. Turcot@nrc-cnrc.ge.ca>; Novak, Rione (IC)
<rione.novak@canada.ca>

> Subject: Rione

>

> Rione tell us when they are ready and we will log in svp

>

> From: Krishnan, Lakshmi

> Sent: June 25, 2020 1:16 PM

> To: Stewart, lain <lain.Stewart@nrc-cnrc.ge.ca>; Szumski, Roman <Roman.Szumski@nrc-cnre.ge.ca>;
Turcot, Marcel <Marcel. Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; rione.novak@canada.ca

> Subject: RE: Their email addresses are in the addressees above

>

> | just connected, but was disconnected with a message that host removed me. May be I was a few min early. [
will try connect again

> From: Stewart, lain

> Sent: June 25, 2020 1:10 PM

> To: Szumski, Roman <Roman.Szumski@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; Krishnan, Lakshmi <Lakshmi.Krishnan@nrc-
cnrc.gc.ca>; Turcot, Marcel <Marcel. Turcot@nrc-cnrc.gc.ca>; rione.novak@canada.ca
> Subject: Re: Their email addresses are in the addressees above

>

> Have logged in through my iphone

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

> Original Message

> From: Stewart, lain

> Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 1:08 PM

> To: Szumski, Roman; Krishnan, Lakshmi; Turcot, Marcel; rione.novak@canada.ca
> Subject: Re: Their email addresses are in the addressees above

>

> [ am stuck looking at a loading symbol

>

> Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Bell network.

> Original Message

> From: Stewart, lain

> Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2020 12:50 PM

> To: Szumski, Roman; Krishnan, Lakshmi; Turcot, Marcel; rione.novak@canada.ca
> Subject: Their email addresses are in the addressees above

>

>

> Sent from my iPhone



